New Lexington, Ohio

August 15, 2022

The New Lexington School District Board of Education met in Regular Meeting at 6:00 PM in the New Lexington Middle School Media Center, 2549 Panther Dr., New Lexington, Ohio.

Members present: John McGaughey, Steve Burton, Bill Nutt, Ray Hatem and Julia Paxton.

All members having received a type written copy of the minutes from the Regular Meeting on July 18, 2022 it was moved by Burton and seconded by Hatem that the Treasurer dispense with the reading of the minutes, and further that said minutes be approved.

THE VOTE: McGaughey, yes; Burton, yes; Nutt, yes; Hatem, yes; Paxton, yes; President McGaughey declared the motion carried.

Pursuant to Section 121.22 {F}, Revised Code, the local news media along with the members of the Board of Education were informed of the meeting.

Public Presentation

Debbie Allen, representative from Lifewise Academy, presented. There are currently 260 Junction City Elementary students enrolled in Lifewise Academy.

Mike Smith of Muskingum Valley ESC presented a plaque to the Board of Education as a founding member of the educational service center.

Treasurer's Recommendations

It was moved by Nutt seconded by Paxton to approve the Treasurer Recommendations as follows:

- A. Approve July 2022 Financial Report
- B. Approve FY23 Revenue and Appropriations
- C. Approve School Bus Purchase Grant Fund 499-9023 Revenue and Appropriations total \$63,984.00.
- D. Approve Then & Now to Snider Flautt PO# 65031 for \$4,858.45.

THE VOTE: McGaughey, yes; Burton, yes; Nutt, yes; Hatem, yes; Paxton, yes; President McGaughey declared the motion carried.

Superintendent's Recommendation

It was moved by Burton and seconded by Nutt to approve consent agenda items A- J:

A. Approve Internship for Shawn Enright at Junction City Elementary from August 16, 2022 – December 16, 2022.

- B. Approve Student Handbooks for the 2022-2023 School Year.
- C. Approve Agreement with National WebCheck Program Services and Equipment.
- D. Approve Resolution #22-09 that transportation of students by school bus to Foxfire School is impractical by factors identified in Ohio Revised Code 3327.02(A).
- E. Approve MOU with New Lexington Police Department for School Resource Officer for the 2022-2023 school year.
- F. Approve contract with Perry County Transit for Transportation services effective August 1, 2022 through July 31, 2023.
- G. Approve the following FFA Overnight Trips:
 - September 2022 (9) FFA Members along with advisor Rob Brokaw to Ohio FFA Greenhand Camp in Carrolton, Ohio, students will stay at the fully staffed Ohio FFA Camp Muskingum for (2) nights.
 - October 25-28 FFA Meat Judging Team and the Advanced Parliamentary Pro Team Members along with advisors Rob Brokaw, Haley Davis, Evan Davis and (2) chaperones to compete in the National FFA Competition in Indianapolis, Indiana.
- H. Approve the following Long Term Substitutes for the 2022-23 School Year, pending background checks:
 - Jacob Cozad New Lexington Middle School at a salary of board approved daily substitute rate.
 - Taylor Gormley Junction City Elementary at a salary of board approved daily substitute rate.

I. Approve Certified/Licensed Personnel Contracts for Extended Service for the 2022-2023 School Year

<u>Name</u>	<u>Position</u>	<u>Days</u>	<u>Salary</u>
Heather Foster	HS Vo-Ag	56	\$21,087
John Lindsey	HS Vo-Ag	56	\$18,525
Robert Brokaw	MS Vo-Ag	56	\$21,399
Haley Davis	MS Vo-Ag	56	\$12,956
Taundra Householder	HS Work & Study	10	\$3,586
Evan Davis	MS Work & Study	10	\$2,314
Molly Dupler	District Nurse	10	\$3,554
Lesley Powell	H.S. Guidance	20	\$7,531
Lucas Kline	H.S. Guidance	20	\$6,877
Jeremy Duerr	M.S. Guidance	20	\$5,568
Billie Hoag	MS/HS Media	20	\$7,642
Patricia Newman	NLE/JCE Media	20	\$7,009

^{*}Salary will be at the substitute rate for the first 60 workdays. A per diem rate based on training and experience will be paid beginning on day 61.

J.	Approve the following Classified	d Personnel, pending backgrou	nd checks:			
	<u>Name</u>	<u>Position</u>	<u>Location</u>			
	Whitney Thacker	3 – Hour Cook	New Lex Elem	New Lex Elementary		
	Betty Munyan	3 – Hour Cook	Junction City Elementary			
	Macie Funk	3 – Hour Cook	New Lex Mide	New Lex Middle School		
	Steve Tish	Custodian	Junction City Elementary			
	Timothy Finck	Labor Specialist	Bus Garage			
	Brandon Paul	Labor Specialist	Bus Garage			
President McGaughey declared the motion carried. It was moved by Burton and seconded by Nutt to approve consent agenda item K:						
K.	Approve Certified/Licensed Personnel Contracts for Extended Service for the 2022-2023 School Year:					
	<u>Name</u>	<u>Position</u>	<u>Days</u>	<u>Salary</u>		
	Adam Finck	HS Vo-Ag	56	\$21,698		
	HE VOTE (ITEM: K): McGaugesident McGaughey declared the		yes; Hatem, abstain	; Paxton, yes.		
	It was moved by Burton and second	onded by Nutt to adjourn the m	neeting.			
	IE VOTE: McGaughey, yes; Buesident McGaughey declared th		yes; Paxton, yes.			
	President	Treasurer				